Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8" Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
The Technology Building — Red Oak High School Campus

Monday, January 11, 2016 — 6:00 pm

- Revised Amended Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Paul Griffen
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Shirley Maxwell
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Paul Griffen
4.0 Communications

4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools

4.2 Visitors and Presentations

4.3 Affirmations and Commendations

4.4 Correspondence
5.0 Consent Agenda /‘PO\QC l

5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from December 14 and 21, 2015 and
January 4, 2016

5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports
5.3 Open Enrollment Requests Consideration

6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors

H
i
g



1.11.16 Red Oak Community School District Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 1
6.1 Old Business

6.1.1 Presentation / Approval of the 2014-2015 Audit Report by Nolte, Cornman
& Johnson ?ﬂ\%& \

6.1.2 Review / Approval of the Ag1eement for Professional Services with BLDD
Architects ’PM}, e |

6.1.3 Discussion / Approval of an Agreement for Professional Architectural
Services for Facilities Planning ?a&) |

6.1.4 Discussion to Approve the Purchase of a New Network Firewall for District
Technology P@@t e L

6.2 New Business
6.2.1 Personnel Considerations fP e A
1. Resignation from High School/Middle School Math Teacher Emily Stout
Effective at the End of the Current School Year
2. Recommendation to Hire Cole Meek as Middle School Wrestling Coach
7.0 Reports

7.1 Administrative

e Discussion of the 2016 —2017 Budget Preparations % ZYexe A
e SAVE Money

7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
7.3 Other Announcements
8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, January 25, 2016 — 6:00 pm

Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center

9.0 Adjournment

Special Note: Following the adjournment of the regular board of directors meeting, the board
will meet in an exempt session to discuss negotiations strategy for upcoming contract
discussions with our support and teacher units per Iowa Code section 20.17(3).



1.11.16 Agenda Notes ‘

Item 5.0 Consent Agenda
Background: Enclosed are the reference pages for the following:

e Minutes from December 14, 2015, December 21, 2015, and January 4, 2016 [3 [- ‘5
e Monthly Business Reports p, -8
e Open Enrollment Requests Consideration (for 2016-2017 school year): A+ Jotole.
o Open enrollment in — Aedynn Graham grade 7 from Essex School District
o Open enrollment in — Avery Graham grade 9 from Essex School District

Recommendation: Approve the consent agenda as presented.

Item 6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors

6.1.1 Presentation / Approval of the 2014-2015 Audit Report by Nolte, Cornman, &
Johnson

Background: Nancy Janssen, partner in Nolte, Cornman & Johnson P.C. will be present
tonight to give a “snapshop view” and comments of the 2014-2015 annual school

audit. This is done annually with representation from the audit firm, sometimes in person
and sometimes through a conference call. Since we have three new board members, we
thought it would be nice if a representative from the firm was in attendance tonight.

Recommendation: Approve the 2014-2015 Red Oak CSD Audit Report as presented.

6.1.2 Review / Approval of the Agreement for Professional Services with BLDD rpq -13
Architects

Background: There was an agreement brought to the board at the November 9, 2015

board meeting. The agreement is attached to this board packet as well. The decision in

front of us is whether or not to continue utilizing the services of BLDD architects. We

must give them written notice if cancelling our contract with them.

Recommendation: The board should determine if they wish to continue using the services
of BLDD or switch to a different architect firm. We own the plans which have been
completed to date and we are paid up on all bills to date. Discontinuing the contract would
take a letter stating the intent to cancel the contract.

6.1.3 Discussion / Approval of an Agreement for Professional Architectural Services *p ' ]L, - 105
for Facilities Planning:

Background: There will be two architects here Monday night representing their firms.

They will have information on their services and answer questions. Their information is

enclosed.

Recommendation: Approve using the services of the architect of your choice.
f



1.11.16 Agenda Notes
Page 2

6.1.4 Discussion to Approve the Purchase of a New Network Firewall for District
Technology

Background: This was discussed at our last board meeting. We are needing to purchase a
new firewall because our current one is a free source firewall and we do not have anyone
here to support it. Mr. Deter will be at the board meeting to answer any questions that you
may have. He has been extremely busy this past week getting bids and information on the
best way to protect our network. He has had vendors and engineers looking at our system
and will still be doing this next week as well. As a result, he will be providing an update
during the board meeting but we will not be requesting action at this meeting. Our system
is currently protected and Mr. Deter is working to make certain we are implementing the
right solution.

Recommendation: No action will be sought at this board meeting.
6.2 New Business
6.2.1 Personnel Considerations

Background:

1. Resignation of High School/Middle School Math teacher Emily Stout effective at the P, Zo(a
end of the current school year.

2. Recommendation to hire Cole Meek as Middle School Wrestling coach. P . & 7

Recommendation:

1. Approve the resignation of Emily Stout from her teaching duties effective at the end of
the current school year. ,

2. Approve a coaching contract for Cole Meek as Middle School Wrestling Coach to be
compensated at a rate of $2270.63 per the Master Contract pending approval of the
background check.

Item 7.0 Reports

7.1 Administrative

e Discussion of the 2016 — 2017 Budget Preparations:

With the beginning of a new calendar year, it is also time to begin work on the 2016-2017
school budget. Although the budget process is a continual ongoing process there are
certain timelines that must be met when preparing the budget for the next fiscal year. The
budget forms have just been sent out from the Department of Management so we can now
begin work on the aid and levy worksheet. We will keep you updated on the budget
process at our meetings from now until the budget is certified before April 15,



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
December 14, 2015

This regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Paul Griffen at 6:00 p.m.

Present: ,
Directors: Paul Griffen, Kathy Walker, Bryce Johnson, Mark Johnson,
Absent: Bret Blackman
Tom Messinger, Superintendent, Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the agenda as
presented with the order of agenda items at the discretion of the board president. Motion
carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda
Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.
Iltems comprised in the consent agenda:
e Review and Approval of Minutes from November 30, 2015
e Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports
e Review and Approval of the Education Service Agreement with the Des
Moines Independent Community School District

Discussion / Approval for Transfer of Funds in the Student Activity Account per Auditor’s
Request

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the transfer of
funds as suggested by the auditor. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion / Approval of the Montgomery County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the Montgomery
County Hazard Mitigation Plan for the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion / Approval of the Return to Work Policy
Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve the Return to Work
Policy as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

!



12.14.15 Board Minutes
Page 2

Discussion / Approval of the Purchase Agreement with the Trebron Company, Inc. to Provide
Continued Anti-Virus and Content Filter Protection for District Technology

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve the purchase
agreement with the Trebron Company, Inc. to provide Sophos Enduser Protection and Web not
to exceed $12,264.00 for a three year term. Motion carried unanimously. This is an anti-virus
and content filter protection for District Technology. This license term is 12/2015-12/2018.

Discussion / Approval of the Purchase of Forecast5 Analytics, a Financial Software Program
Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the purchase
of Forecast5 Analytics. Motion carried unanimously. The cost of the financial software is
$10,500 with a renewal date of 6/30/2017. This includes both 5Cast8 and 5Sight5.

Personnel Considerations
Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the resignation from
HS custodian Andrew Parker effective 12.1.15. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve an increase in
contract hours for Vicki Strait, custodian, from 4 hours/day to 8 hours/day. Motion carried
unanimously.

Discussion / Approval for Presentations and Hiring an Architect for Facilities Planning and
Design

Discussion was held regarding the facilities planning and design. BLDD has been paid to date on
all work that has been completed. A question was raised if we wanted to continue with BLDD
as our architect or should information and fresh ideas be obtained from other architects. The
facilities committee, board members and Superintendent Messinger are going to research this
topic further. This discussion will continue at the special meeting that will be held on Dec. 21,
2015.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 7:29
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

The next regular board meeting will be held on Monday, January 11, 2016 in the Sue Wagaman
Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center at 6:00 p.m. A special meeting to discuss
school facilities will be held on Dec. 21, 2015 in the Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD
Administrative Center at 5:30 p.m.

SN,

Paul Griffen, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
December 21, 2015

This special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Paul Griffen at 5:30 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Paul Griffen, Bryce Johnson, Mark Johnson, Brett Blackman
Tom Messinger, Superintendent and Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary
Kathy Walker joined the meeting at 5:54 p.m.

Approval of Agenda
Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Blackman to amend the motion to
approve the agenda with the order of agenda items at the discretion of the board president.
Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda ,
Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to approve the consent agenda
as presented. Motion carried unanimously. Item in the consent agenda:

e Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports

Visitors

Senator Mark Castello and Representative David Sieck were in attendance at the meeting. They
updated the directors on items they felt would be of major importance this year when the
session begins. Some of these items included setting of state supplemental aid, school budgets,
Smarter Balance Assessment Testing, SAVE tax, equalization of district cost per pupil and equity
between districts for the cost of transportation. They stressed the importance of people
emailing them while they are in session to voice concerns. They left the meeting at 6:07 p.m.

Continued Discussion Concerning the Red Oak CSD Building Project

The Directors reviewed the process to date of the district building project. They discussed
when and how to move forward. Discussion centered around the importance of community
involvement, presenting true hard facts to the public, setting a guideline going forward and
following that guideline. There was discussion on who to work with if and when they do decide
to move forward, continue with BLDDor talk with other architects that have expressed an
interest. Boyd Jones offered their services in any way they could help. Daric O’'Neal stated
Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture would be interested in being the architect. The district



12.21.15 Board Minutes
Page 2

has also been contacted by other firms. This item will be on the next agenda for further
discussion and possible action.

Personnel Considerations .

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the recommendation
to hire Lori Vanderhoof as Building Secretary at Inman Primary School at $9.86 per hour, 8
hours per day, with a 10 month contract. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion / Approval West Central Development Lease Agreement
Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to approve the 2015-2016
West Central Development Lease Agreement. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Blackman to adjourn the meeting at
7:14 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. The next regular meeting will be held on Monday,
January 11, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Sue Wagaman Board Room at the Administrative Center.

Paul Griffen, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary

St



Red Oak Community School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
January 4, 2016

This special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Paul Griffen at 7:30 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Bret Blackman, Kathy Walker, Mark Johnson, Paul Griffen, Bryce Johnson
Tom Messinger, Superintendent and Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary

Approval of Agenda
Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Closed Session

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to move into closed session at
7:31 p.m. per lowa Code 21.5(l)l to evaluate the professional competency of an individual
whose appointment, hiring, performance discharge is being considered when necessary to
prevent needless and irreparable injury to the individual’s reputation, and that individual
requests a closed session. Roll call vote was taken and the motion carried unanimously. The
Directors came out of closed session at 8:18 p.m. ,
Resignation

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the resignation of
Henry Devito from his duties as technology coordinator assistant effective Jan. 1, 2016. Motion
carried unanimously.

Discussion/Approval of Network Firewall
Technology Director Bob Deter discussed with the Directors the need of purchasmg anew
network firewall for the district. This item will be on the next agenda.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to adjourn the meeting at 8:34 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously. The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, January 11,
2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Sue Wagaman Board Room, Administrative Center in the Technology
Building. Motion carried unanimously.

Paul Griffen, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District

01/07/2016 10:26 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
CASEY'S

10 0020 2700 000 0000 626
Vendor Name CASEY'S

CENTURY LINK
10 0010 2410 000 0000 532

Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES,

LLC

10 1901 2600 000 0000 621
10 1902 2600 000 0000 621
10 2020 2600 000 0000 621
10 3230 2600 000 0000 621

Board Report JANUARY 11 BOARD MEETING,

Vendor Name CONTINUUM RETAIL ENERGY

SERVICES, LLC

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 1200 219 0000 612

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2510 000 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2510 000 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 1000 860 3117 612
Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

ISTE
10 0010 2231 000 0000 32¢
Vendor Name ISTE

MEDIACOM

10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM

10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name MEDIACOM

NOTEFLIGHT.COM
10 3230 1000 110 0000 320

Vendor Name NOTEFLIGHT.COM
SHAFFER, RALPH

10 3230 1000 109 0000 612
Vendor Name SHAFFER, RALPH

SOCS/FES
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name SOCS/FES

TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER

2016
Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
12312015 82.97
GAS 82.97
82.97
12252015 443.31
DISTRICT WIDE FIRE ALARM 443.31
LINES
443.31
150-1511-9674 2,676.36
THERMS 1279 632.75
THERMS 170 135.30
THERMS 645 363.41
THERMS 3427 1,544.90
2,676.36
12112015 156.87
hp 55A Black Orginal Toner 156.87
Cartridge (CE
12172015 14.67
MEAL MEETING 14.67
12212015 221.76
LODGING 221.76
12212015-1 60.06
DESKTOP PLANNER 60.06
453.36
12142015 125.00
ISTE Membership Renewal 125.00
125.00
12212015 713.69
DISTRICT PRI LINES 713.69
12212015-1 1,330.00
DISTRICT WIDE INTERNET 1,330.00
2,043.69
66726 69.00
Online music composition 69.00
tool for studen
69.00
352041 130.00
Piano Tuning of Steinway 130.00
130.00
|
INV006816 405.00
DISTRICT WEB SITE HOSTING 405.00
405.00

12272015 1,000.00

Page: 1

User ID: JAL

1




Red Oak Community School District

01/07/2016 10:26 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0010 2410 000 0000 531
Vendor Name

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

10 0010 2410 000 0000 531
10 1901 2410 000 0000 531
10 1902 2410 000 0000 531
10 3230 2410 000 0000 531
10 2020 2410 000 0000 531
Vendor Name

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
FORECAST 5 ANALYTICS INC
36 0010 2510 000 0000 350

Vendor Name

TREBRON COMPANY INC
36 0010 2235 000 0000 653

Vendor Name TREBRON COMPANY INC

Fund Number 36

Checking Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 3

1 PITCH WARRIOR

21 0010 1400 920 6730 320
21 0010 1400 920 6835 320

Vendor Name 1 PITCH WARRIOR

ETHEN, CHRIS
21 0010 1400 920 6710 320

Vendor Name ETHEN, CHRIS

FRENCH, DALE
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320

Vendor Name FRENCH, DALE

FRENCH, DUSTIN
21 0010 1400 920 6810 320
FRENCH, DUSTIN
21 0010 1400 920 6710 320

Vendor Name FRENCH, DUSTIN

KRUSE, SEAN
21 0010 1400 920 6710 320

Vendor Name KRUSE, SEAN

SCHABEN, BRYCE
21 0010 1400 820 6710 320

Vendor Name SCHABEN, BRYCE

Board Report JANUARY 11 BOARD MEETING,

TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

FORECAST 5 ANALYTICS INC

2016
Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
POSTAGE FILL 1,000.00
1,000.00
0000537022525 217.01
-1
UPS CHARGES 61.74
UPS CHARGES 32.19
UPS CHARGES 19.77
UPS CHARGES 83.53
UPS CHARGES 19.78
217.01
7,645.70
Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
6538 10,500.00
5 SIGHT LICENSE AGREEMENT 10,500.00
10,500.00
35495 4,088.00
Sophos Enduser Protection 4,088.00
and Web--1lst o
4,088.00
14,588.00
22,233.70
Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
510 79.00
ONLINE COACHES SEMINAR 39.50
ONLINE COACHES SEMINAR 39.50
79.00
12222015 100.00
OFFICIAL 100.00
100.00
12182015 85.00
OFFICIAL 85.00
85.00
12182015 85.00
OFFICIAL 85.00
12222015 85.00
OFFICIAL 85.00
170.00
12222015 100.00
OFFICIAL i 100.00
100.00
12222015 100.00
OFFICIAL 100.00
100.00

Page: 2

User ID: JAL

1



Red Oak Community School District Board Report JANUARY 11 BOARD MEETING,
2016

01/07/2016 10:26 AM
Vendor Name Invoice Amount

Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 12142015 80.00
21 0010 1400 920 6790 320 VARSITY TOURNAMENT ENTRY FEE 80.00
Vendor Name SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 80.00
Fund Number 21 714,00

Checking Account ID 3 714.00

tection

Page: 3

User ID: JAL

i



{

ARCHITECTS

(844) 784-4440

BLDD.COM

Agreement for Professional Services (Owner-Architect)

Made as of the 28th day of October in the year of 2015.

BETWEEN THE OWNER: Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8" Street
Red Oak, lowa 51560

AND THE ARCHITECT: BLDD Architects, Inc.
FOR THE PROJECT: Concept Development - Red Oak CSD Master Plan / Scenario J
BLDD PROJECT: 145EX05.201

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Development of the Communities Concept (Recommendation ] -~ 2 Campus) as

presented at the September 2014 Board Meeting. This concept consisted of:
-Building a new High School on existing High School Site (already developed)
-Moving the Middle School to existing High School
-Redligning grade levels at Inman and existing High School
-Relocating Red Oak Bus Facility, if possible

Our deliverables for this additional service will include:
-Program of Spaces - identifying functional/spatial needs of the spaces
-Development of a schematic floor plans of the concepts
-Rendered images of the proposed designs '
-Preliminary Project Budget - (with Boyd Jones Construction)
-Project Schedule (with Boyd Jones Construction)

SCOPE OF WORK: We estimate the work required to meet these goals are as follows:
-Board/Faculty/Staff programming sessions to define scope
-Three (3) additional on-site meetings with board/committees
-Concept development of renderings, drawings, and budgets
-Travel to and from our Davenport Office
This excludes any additional work on the concept previously developed for the
High School. Should this be desired, it will be for an additional fee.

PROFESSIONAL FEE: Compensation shall be provided on an hourly basis, not to exceed $20,000, plus
reimbursable expenses. The work provided for these additional services would
typically occur in the first ten percent (10%) of Schematic Design Phase and will be
credited to that portion of future professional fees should the Board contract
BLDD Architect to provide A/E Services for subsequent projects resulting from this
work

Reimbursable Expenses shall be in addition to the Professional Fee and shall be billed at one and one-tenth
(1.10) times amount invoiced to the Architect.

PAYMENT TERMS: Payable upon réceipt

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: N/A

H:ADAW145EX05.201 Red Oak Rec ] - 2 Campus\Contracts\145EX05.201 Agreements\145EX05.201_2PG O-A Agreement.docx O\



LDD

ARCHITECTS

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO ARE INCORPORATED AND MADE A PART OF THIS AGREEMENT.

The Standard Hourly Billing Rates attached hereto are incorporated and made a part of this Agreement.

OFFERED BY:

BLDD Architects, Inc.

/
£

"‘\,y’/‘(}( \ -LJ A e _,[‘/ (&2 z -

(s)'gnature)

Barbara Meek, AlA
Principal

printed name/title

e——

ACCEPTED BY:

Red Oak Community School District

(signature)

printed name/title



ARCHITECTS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Performance of Services: The Architect shall perform the services outlined in this Agreement and on the attached Proposal
dated 10/28/15 in consideration of the stated fee and payment terms,

Standard of Care: Services provided by the Architect under this Agreement will be performed in a manner consistent with
that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing under similar
circumstances,

Additional Services: For additional services not included above, the Architect shall be compensated as follows: On an hourly
rate basis in accordance with the Architect's Schedule of Standard Hourly Rates, unless mutually agreed otherwise,

Access to Site: Unless otherwise stated, the Architect will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance
of the services. The Architect will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage due to these activities, but has not
included in the fee the cost for restoration of any resulting damage and will not be responsible for such costs.

Billing/Payment: The Client agrees to pay the Architect for all services performed and all costs incurred. Invoices for the
Architect's services shall be submitted, at the Architect's option, either upon completion of such services or on a monthly
basis. Invoices shall be due and payable upon receipt. If any invoice is not paid within 30 days, the Architect may, without
waiving any claim or right against the Client, and without liability whatsoever to the Client, suspend or terminate the
performance of services. Payment of invoices is in no case subject to unilateral discounting or set-offs by the Client, and
payment is due regardless of suspension or termination of this Agreement by either party. Accounts unpaid 60 days after the
invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% (or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. In the
event any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 days after the billing, the Architect may institute collection action and
the Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees.

Reimbursable Expenses: Reimbursable expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional Services and
include expenses incurred by the Architect and its employees and consultants directly related to the Project. Reimbursable
expenses shall be billed at one and one-tenth (1.10) times the amount invoiced to the Architect.

Indemnification: The Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless the Architect, its
officers, directors, employees, agents and consultants from and against all damage, liability and cost, including reasonable
attorneys' fees and defense costs, arising out of or in any way connected with the performance of the services under this
Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or costs attributable to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the
Architect.

Waiver: In addition, the Client agrees, to the maximum extent permitted by law, to waive any claims against the Architect
arising out of the performance of these services, except for the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the Architect.

Information for the Sole Use and Benefit of the Client: All options and conclusions of the Architect, whether written or
oral, and any plans, specifications or other documents and services provided by the Architect are for the sole use and benefit
of the Client and are not to be provided to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of the Architect.
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of any third
party against either the Architect or the Client. All reports, plans, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other
documents and instruments prepared by the Architect as instruments of service shall remain the property of the Architect.
The Architect shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto.

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: The Architect shall not be required to execute any document that would result
in the Architect certifying, guaranteeing or warraniing the existence of any conditions,



ARCHITECTS

Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes between the Client and the Architect arising out to the services to be provided
by the Architect or out of this Agreement shall be submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the Architect agree to
include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, subconsultants, subcontractors, suppliers and fabricators,
providing for mediation as the primary method of dispute resolution among all parties. The laws of the State of Illinois will
govern the validity of this Agreement, its interpretation and performance. Any litigation arising in any way from this
Agreement shall be brought in the courts of that State.

Termination of Services: This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party should the other party fail to
perform its obligations hereunder. In the event of termination for any reason whatsoever, the Client shall pay the Architect
for all services rendered to the date of termination, and all reimbursable expenses incurred prior to termination and
reasonable termination expenses incurred as the result of termination.

Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this Agreement
(including, but not limited to, monies that are due or monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the other

party.



Standard Hourly Billing Rates

(effective January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015

Principal k $175.00 per hour
Senior Associate $135.00 per hour
Associate $120.00 per hour
Structural Engineer $120.00 per hour
Arch tect Il $95.00 pe‘r‘ hour
Architect Il $90.00 per hour
Energy Modeler - $90.00 per hour
Architect | $85.00 per hour
Environmental Graphics Designer $85.00 per hour
Architectural Intern [l $80.00 per hour
Architectﬁral Intern || $75.00 per hour
Architectural Intern | $70.00 per hour
Interior Designer Il $80.00 per hour
Interior Designer I $70.00 per hour
Interior Desig‘ner [ $‘60.00 per hour
Architectural Tech Ill $80.00 per hour
Architectu‘ral Tech I $70.00 per hour
Architectural Tech | $60.00 per hour
Administrative Assistant $60.00 per hour
Site Representative $90.00 per hour
Data Software Administrator $80.00 per hour
Commissioning Agent $110.00 per hour

}

BLDD Architects, Inc. reassesses hourly billing rates annually based on current payroll rates and overhead
factors. BLDD Architects, Inc. reserves the right to increase each classification by increments of $5 per
hour after January 1, 2016. Consultant services will be billed at 1.1 times amount of invoice to BLDD.
Reimbursable expenses will be billed at 1.1 times the cost to BLDD.

ARCHITECTS



smith metzger

2111 GRAND AVENUE, SUITE 200 » DES MOINES, IA 50312 = (P) 515.244.2111

Dear Mr. Messinger,

Friday was a most informative day as Matt Erion and myself met with board members Mark Johnson and
Paul Griffen. We spent the day learning about the past design process with BLDD Architects and toured
all your facilities.

I am very interested in working with your district. When I asked Mark and Paul for three questions I
could answer, they both responded with the same number one question: “What would it cost to renovate
the middle school?”

CMBA has the expertise and is currently completing a similar analysis of a middle school for the
Okoboji Community School District. The project is very similar in scope and I have included in this PDF.
Examples of many other projects are included, as well as testimonials from many school districts.

Our process of listening, providing options, community engagement, and consensus building has always
brought school districts to a referendum or construction. As easy as it would be to use “our process,”

I would suggest a custom process to build consensus within your community and move your project
forward.

I would propose the district engage CMBA to work with the board and other constituents to “story board”
a process that will carry you forward. I will be completely transparent with fees by listing hours and costs
to complete the chosen process. Certainly my goal is to reuse as much data as possible, but provide fresh
and unbiased input. Additionally, it seems we want to complement the “Tiger Vision” and not appear to
start anew.

The contract could be hourly with a maximum fee. If the process goes smoother than thought, the district
benefits with the savings.

A possible schedule is as follows:

1. Investigation January to early February
2. Community engagement Late February to late March
3. Final recommendations April to mid May

I am available at your request to help in any way I can.
0 ¢ Gt
Rob Smith ATA, LEED AP

Principal Architect
(E) rsmith@smithmetzger.com

-

WWW.CMBAARCHITECTS.COM
DES MOINES = SIOUX CITY = SPENCER = GRAND ISLAND

—_—



FIRM PROFILE

ESTABLISHED
Roots back to 1912

STAFF

Architects: 35
interior Designers: é
Engineers: 3
Technicians: 9
Administration: 5
Graphic Designers: 2

LOCATIONS

Sioux City, lowa

Des Moines, lowa
Spencer, lowa

Grand Island, Nebraska

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS (CMBA)

CMBA is a Midwestern architecturdl firm with Midwestern values. We have regional offices

in Sioux City, lowa; Des Moines, lowa; Spencer, lowa; and Grand Island, Nebraska. Together
we maintain a staff of approximately 60 employees; we are large enough to handle big

projects, but small enough to provide outstanding service.

We are recognized as a regional leader in the education, collegiate and hedlthcare
sectors. Our projects are diverse in type and unique in design. We believe that design of our
built environment directly affects how we live, work and play. We, as designers, have the
opportunity and responsibility to enhance the qudlity of people’s lives through design. By
collaborating with our clients, we discover their needs, wanis, challenges and opportunities.
We build upon this understanding to create a distinct environment that is appropriate for
its time, place and function. The creativity of youth and experience of age are both well
represented on our staff, Above dll, we offer a love of architecture and a commitment to
quality. We strive to give our very best and to provide structures of which both the owner and

architect can be proud.

Visit our website to iearn more about CMBA: www.cmbaarchitects.com

(5



CURRENT OR RECENT IOWA EDUCATION EXPERIENCE

HARRIS-LAKE PARK CSD

MS/HS CLASSROOM ADDITION
MS/HS GYM & WELLNESS CENTER

IOWA LAKES COMM COLLEGE

HIGH SCHOOL ADDITIONS

HIGH SCHOOL ADDITIONS

WESTERN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL MULITPLE PROJECTS
ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS %
HULL CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ) ) T . ,i'g@b‘ﬁgﬁ?’swom
ADDITION/RENOVATION 7 ] ! 1| ELEMENTARY SCHOOL EXPANSION
BOYDEN-HULL CSD : LAKE PARK® | ! | | MULTIPLE PROJECTS
MULTIPLE PROJECTS ‘ ! SPIRIT LAKE : @ ESTHERVILLE | i '—%g’?g&??ﬁcm{v
f MILFORD ( ! NEW MIDDLE SCHOOL
BOYDEN-HULL CSD ! f I I HS NEW ENTRY
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLADDITIONS | & — - — — - - — 4 — - Jd - _ _ 1 _ _ _ ! ' f || ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS
= T + el e v SR ST —
gloux CENTERNCSD SHELDON SANBORN f 4| : SPENCER CS$D
EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER = ELEM. SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
KINSEY ELEMENTARY ADDITIONS HULLO HARTLEY ! i i | HS BLEACHER REPLACEMENT
MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITIONS BOYDEN | ! © : ; r— HS FINE ARTS CENTER
HIGH SCHOOL ADDITIONS | | SPENCER ; © . . ﬂg FOOSEBAOL>L(FIELD/TRACK
PRESS B
SIOUX CENIER CHRISTIAN %]Z(EJIEIJTXER | : : EMMETSBURG © i | HS SCIENCE LAB
MA ' L
AN f ALGONA f
— ! 1
NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE ORANGIE CITY ) ‘ ; f
MULTIPLE PROJECTS [ i | , b o—
| , | | | HARTLEY-MELVIN-SANBORN CSD
UNITY CHRISTIAN HlGEDSglﬁg% ———————————————— o b - 1 ! M@STEE%?;E@NE
—————————— oo e e e i e _ .y |BLEA ACEMENT
O | ! T |
i | —
! ‘ | i I [LEMARS CsD
‘ ! ! ! I SR TN
, , . NS
LE MARS & '~ ; T i | CLARK ELEM. ADDITIONS
, | t I | KLUCKHOHN ELEM. ADDITIONS
{ | ) ! I | MULTIPLE PROJECTS
i i I —
{
HINTON CSD f | | ; |
NEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HINTON : [ : 'F __________ S
MORNILIJ\JGSIDE coueeg —————————————— R [ ' !
MULTIPLE PROJECT B et e p—— o
S|OUX C[TY MOVH_LE i SCHALLER . 1 SCHALLER CRESTLAND CSD
SIOUX CITY CSD i Y i T ACCESSIBILITY STUDY
N e g - '~
I ITY ELEM N
NEW IRVING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL BRONSON f ! ! i [ LAWTON-BRONSON CSD
EAST MIDDLE SCHOOL SERGEANT BLUFF , : T T NEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SERGEANT BLUFF-LUTON C$D |
SEPTEMBER BOND ELECTION SLOAN IDA <3 ROVE . ! ! aCR)EOS?LEI}I‘ngCOEgH ALCSD
NEW HIGH SCHOOL/MS RENOVATIONS A i L ! BAND ROOM ADDITION
HS ADDITIONS ! ]
BUS BARN ' | ' B EACHER PRESS BOX REPLACEMENT
_________ | X REP
~~~~~~~ T L—
WESTWOOD CSD ] o e e B
LARGE ROOF REPLACEMENT ! OA-BCIG CSD
OF i , \ AIGH SCHOOL ADDITION
| ; T ELEM. RENOVATION STUDY
\ | i GYMNASIUM RE-ROOF
| —
WEST MONONA CSD | %CHARTER OAK \ '
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITIONS | [ ! l CHARTER OAK-UTE CSD
[ , '
i
i . :

vﬂ(_z@ ONAWA

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

1@



WE'VE COMPLETED OVER 60 BUILDING PROJECTS IN THE LAST 5 YEARS!

SCHOOL DISTRICTS WE ARE CURRENTLY OR RECENTLY HAVE WORKED WITH:

Brookings School District 5-1 — Brookings, SD

Central City Public Schools — Central City, NE

Charter Oak-Ute Community Schools — Charter Oak, 1A
Dakota Valley School District 68-1 — North Sioux City, SD
Graettinger-Teril Community Schools — Graettinger, 1A
Grand Island Public Schools - Grand Island, NE
Harfley-Melvin-Sanborn — Harlley, |A

Hastings Public Schools — Hastings, NE

Hinton Community Schools — Hinton, 1A

Hull Christian School — Hull, 1A

Kenesaw Public Schools — Kenesaw, NE

Lakeview Community Schools — Columbus, NE
Lawton-Bronson Community Schools — Bronson, |A
LeMars Community Schools ~ LeMars, 1A

Norfolk Public Schools — Norfolk, NE

Northwest High School — Grand Island, NE
OA-BCIG Community Schools — Ida Grove, 1A
Okoboji Community Schools — Milford, 1A

Sergeant Bluff-Luton Community Schools — Sergeant Bluff, 1A
Sheldon Community Schools — Sheldon, 1A

Sioux Center Christian School - Sioux Center, |A
Sioux Center Community Schools - Sioux Center, IA
Sioux City Community Schools — Sioux City, 1A
Spencer Community Schools — Spencer, 1A

Unity Christian High School, — Orange City, 1A

West Monona Community Schools — Onawa, 1A
Western Christian High School - Hull, 1A

Westwood Community Schools - Sloan, A

Woodbury Central Community Schools— Moville, 1A

“My Board of Education never even considers utilizing the services of another firm because they trust and respect the work of your firm...Our sfaff
has a similar level of respect and confidence in the representatives of your firm..."

Todd Wendt, Superintendent — Le Mars Community Schools

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

]



REFERENCES o

Jeff Thelander, Superintendent “Every individual with whom we worked with af CMBA was honest, forthright, and sincerely concerned
Lawton-Bronson Community Schools about our needs and wishes for the project...Your emphasis on customer service was played out every
(P) 712.944.5181 day and it developed a strong bond of frust with all of us af L-B. You communicated things in ways that
(E) thelanderj@lb-eagles.org we easily undersfood and you always answered every question thoughtfully and considerately.”

Pat O'Donnell, Superintendent
Sioux Center Community Schools
(P) 712.722.2985

(E) Pat.ODonnell@scwarriors.org

"Without a doubt, [CMBA] is one of the most customer-oriented firms with which I have had the pleasure
to be associated...The associates were easily accessible and provided straightforward information to
the district leadership.”

Lyle Schwartz, Superintendent
West Monona Community Schools
(P) 712.433.2043

(E) lyle.schwartz@westmonona.org

“It is clear they have the technical expertise in their field and a strong network of professionails who
work together successfully, | have been especially grateful to their responsiveness to our questions,
ideas and suggestions during the planning stage.”

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

&



PASSING BONDS — WE CAN HELP TO INFORM THE COMMUNITY! o

WE WROTE THE BOOK ON PASSING BONDS
Well, not really! But we do provide all of the school districts we work with our Best Practices Guide to
assist you through the entire election process.

BOND CAMPAIGN

BEST PRACTICES GUIDE

MARKETING & PRESENTATION MATERIAL ASSISTANCE

o Attend/lead meetings with the community and district

s Avdilable to answer questions

o Assist with brochures and campdaign materials

 Assist with PowerPoint and public information presentations
o Provide promotional 3D models/animations

BeEmT : . , PN Frd Ty

FIND OUT MORE AT

www.bondissue.org Inform Voters. Win Bond Elections.

: & . Information is Key - Define and
We can assist you with your o |  Communicate Your Need.

online presence and social
media efforts! These are

effective and popular ways
to gain publicity and inform

£ 0! CMEA

your voters...for minimal cost!

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

N



sSB




NEW FACILITY

BRYANT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ,
SIOUX CITY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS = SIOUX CITY, IOWA

KEY STATISTICS
Floor Area: 93,760 SF CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

Al



NEW FACILITY

DAKOTA PRAIRIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

approval

h over 90%

i

ed bond w

Pass

OTA

SOUTH DAK

’

BROOKINGS

KEY STATISTICS

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

: 94,000 SF

Floor Area

AR



NEW FACILITY

DAKOTA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

‘oval

|

app

r 84%

h ove

o1,
It

adw

n

d bo

)

Pa

KOTA

NORTH SIOUX CITY, SOUTH DA

g
2

5
£3

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

A



NEW FACILITY

DISCOVERY LEARNING CENTER ,
SIOUX CENTER, 1A

N

i)

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

A



HINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HINTON, IOWA

KEY STATISTICS
Completed: 2011; Floor Area: 56,646 SF

NEW FACILITY

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS



NEW FACILITY

UNITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ,
SIOUX CITY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS » SIOUX CITY, IOWA |

KEY STATISTICS
Completed: 2008; Floor Area: 89,107 SF CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS



CAREER PATHWAYS INSTITUTE
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS = GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS

KEY STATISTICS
Completed: 2013; Floor Area; 45,000 SF

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

a7t



CAREER PATHWAYS INSTITUTE
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS = GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS

TCHROLO

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

A8



ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS

CAREER PATHWAYS INSTITUTE ,
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS » GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

oy | 4
Sy o




SPENCER HIGH SCHOOL - FINE ARTS CENTER
SPENCER, IOWA

.

O

i L4 34314 S 8 LA NG R

ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS

KEY STATISTICS
Floor Arec: 49,675 SF

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

O



SIOUX CENTER HIGH SCHOOL — MEDIA CENTER/STEM CLASSROOM RENOVATION
SIOUX CENTER, IOWA

N E

i

KEY STATISTICS
Completed: 2015

ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS




ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS

EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ’
SHELDON, IOWA ‘

KEY STATISTICS
Completed: 2015; Floor Ared: 23,000 SF CANNON MQOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

G



LARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WEST MONONA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS = ONAWA, [OWA

KEY STATISTICS
Completed: 2013; Floor Area: 35,000 SF

ADDITIONS/RENOVATIONS

CANNON MOSS BRYGGER ARCHITECTS

52



OKOBOJI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT




OKOBOJI MIDDLE SCHOOL

MIDDLE SCHOOL SCENARIO REPORT

25



'SCENARIO |: REMODEL EXISTING MIDDLE SCHOOL — GRADES 5-8

GOALS / PURPOSES:

®  Grades 5-8 to remainat Arnolds Park as a long-term (permanent) solution

B Renovate and expand existing building to accommodate the needed Grade 5-8 programmatic components.

3l



REMODEL EXISTING MIDDLE SCHOOL - GRADES 5-8
Existing School ‘

{Renovated) :
Approx 57,000 SF

Addition -
Approx 25,000 SF

. Existing
- School

Parking Not shown -
Site acquisition by OMS

NORTH

Nol To Scale

57



REMODEL EXISTING MIDDLE SCHOOL - GRADES 5 8

ROUGH MAGNITUDE OF
COST $13,433,390

CONSTRUCTION COSTS Quanlity Unit  Unit Cost Cost Eslimate Remarks
Remodel/Addition AP Middle School for 5-8
New Construction {Addifion) 25000 o 160 $4.000.000 Assumos New Consiruction would consist of
classrooms, commons, and be
2 levels 1o fit on site
ERenovations to Existing tiddle School 57,000 sf 90 $5,130,000 Includes - Mechanicai/Electical/Code/ADA updates
along with reconfiguration of spaces fo fit prograom
wWindow/roof/verlicat circulation, etc.
Site Development {assumes purchase of land) Is Parking for approximately 40 stafl
Includes Staif Parking only {40 stalis) $200.000 Adgditional parking may be roquired for
Daes NOTinclude Playaround/Gym Porking 22%]  Assembly spaces and is contingent on property purchase
SUBTOTAL $9,130,000
§oasign/Bid/infiation/Constr, Contingency 15.00% $1,369.500 Higher contingency for renovations
Mulliple phases will addllional costs
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $10,499,500}
IDEVELOPMENT COSTS
Ipesign/Engineering Fees, Kiichen Equip, 22.00% $2,309.890 Typicailly 15-25% of construction costs
Socurity, Tosting, Financing, Commisioning, ofc Additional costs for renovations work
tand Purchase/Demolition/abaterment/Legal 229 Unknown costs, and feasibilily {OMS {o provide cost)
Abalerment of exsting schoo! 52000« 12 $624,000 Enlire exisling school ta be abatad [costs will vary
bosed on accessment)
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT| $2,933,890
TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION | $13,433,390f

Commenls

would cit require costly and exlensive renovations.

ICMBA recommends further investigation 1o confirm the viabifity of reusing the oxisting Middle School, SF for addition is based on assumed program needs,
It s assume that minimal porfions of the existing school could remain untouch bul overall varying amounts of renovations would be required throughout
Bringing the exisling M$ buildings up 1o code poses many challenges. Code ksues, Reslioorn accessibilily, verlical circulation, ADA occess throughout building

All costs assumo successiul purchose of propenty for the addition, playground, and parking that would ba needed for the school.
IPhosing to keop the school usable dudng construction will be extremely difficult ond will add additional costs/time to tho construction

W
0



" ARNOLDS PARK — REMODEL EXISTING MIDDLE SCHOOL

CHALLENGES:

m  Limited available site area — site acquisition will be necessary
®  Variances will be required from City of Arnolds Park for:
#  Parking requirements
#  Current Parking is shared with city
s Setbackrequirements
a  Greenspace requirements

8 Concessions will be required for program space (limitations of existing building layout).

8 Code Compliance Challenges: ADA, Energy Code, Fire egress, Building Code, Mechanical and Electrical codes. Building will need to be retrofitted with
automatic sprinkler system.

®  Structural changes required to accommodate necessary MEP systems or shifts in program space often resultin high costs that are not visible upon
completion.

®  Construction activities will carry into the school year — phasing construction will be challenging and disruptive. ‘
m  Age of building envelope varies (multiple eras of construction,additions / renovations). Condition will need to be assessed.
@ Ageand condition of MEP systems will need to be assessed.

a 2010 Study identified energy efficient changes that could be made. Per info received, changesnot pursued,

m  Existing buildings have many unknown conditions that will be encountered in both design and construction.

= Result in historically higher rate of change orders,



SCENARIO 2: REMODEL MIDDLE SCHOOL (4-6) AT ARNOLDS PARK

+ NEW 7-8 SCHOOL ADDITION AT MILFORD HIGH SCHOOL

GOALS / PURPOSES: |

B Move Grade 4 from Elementary Building into Middle School Building
B Grades 4-6 to be at Arnolds Park as a long-term (permanent) solution
@ Renovate and expand existing building to accommodate the needed Grades 4-6 programmatic components.

B Grades 7-8 to be at Milford on High School Campus to take advantage of shared programs, spaces and staff



REMODEL EXISTING MIDDLE SCHOOL — GRADES 4-6
e e e LR
Existing School L .

{Renovated} |
Approx 57,000 SF

Addition |
Approx 12,800 SF

~~~~~

7-8 Building Addition
Approx 48,000 SF |

Athletic Area
Approx 21,000 SF

| PIaygiouhd

Existing
School

- Exlsﬁng
_HsS

Parking Not shown -
Site acquisifion by OMS

Baseball
Field

NotTo Scale

Property Line

1

NORTH

HotTo Scale




REMODEL EXISTING — GRADES 4-6

1]
CONSTRUCHON COSTS

Quonity Unil  Unit Cost Cosl Estimate Remaorks
Remodel/Addition M$ 10 4-4
Now Construction {Addition) 12800 ¢f 140 $2,048.00C] Assumas Naw Conshuction would consist of
classrooms, commons, and
2levels lo belter fif on sile
Renovations fo Existing Middle Schaol 57.000 st 40 33,420.000 nckudes - Mechonical/Eecticol/Code/ADA updates
wlong with reconfiguration of spaces to fit program
Less extensive remodeling Wil be toqured for 4-6 MAS
Site Developmenl (ossumes purchase of tond) Is Patking for opproximalely 40 stofl
Inchsdes Stalf Parking only (30 stalls) $180.000) Additional porking may be required for
Daos NOT inchude Playground{Gyin Pading 22t} Assembly spaces and s contingent on property purchase
SUBTOTAL $5.4¢6.0000
Dosign/Bid/infiation/Constr, Cantingency 15.00% $820.200) Higher contingency for renovations
Mulliple phoses will additional costs
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $6,288,200)
DEVELOPMENT COSIS
Dasign/Engnecing Foes, Kitchen Equip, 22.00% $1.,383,404 Typicotly 15-25% of constauction costs
Securty, Tosting, financing, Cemmisioning, cte Additional costs tor renovations waoik
.and Puichase/Demoilion/abotement/iogal 324 Unknown costs, and feosbubly {OMS 10 provide cost)
Abiolement of eadsting schoo 52000 3 12 $624.04K; Inlire axisting schaot lo ba eboted Jcosds wil voey
bosaed on accessment)
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT! $2,007.404]
TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION ] $3,29.5._604

Cemments

CMBA recommends lutther Investigation to confirm the viabiity of reusing the existing Middie School. SF for addilion Is based on assumed program needs,

1is assume that minimat potlions of Jhe existing schoot coutd remaln untouch but overal varying amounts of renovalions would be required throughout

3ringing the exksting M5 buildings up to code poses many chatlenges. Code issues, Restroom accessibiity, verlical crculation, ADA access throughout building
would ail require coslly and extensive renovations,

Ab costs assume successtul purchase of property lor Ihe addition, playground, and parking that would be needed for the school.

Phating 1o keop the school usable during construction wit ba extremely difficull and wil add addifional costs/time to tho construation

ADDITIONTO HIGH SCHOOL — GRADES 7-8

CONSTRUCTION COSIS

Quantity  Unit

Unit Cost

Cosl Estimale

Remarks

New Middle School 7.8
ew Conslruction

Does HOT include Athielic Atea
Daes HOT inchsde Shared Clastoom
Does NOTinchude 5-6 classroomy
Site Development

Access drive, patking

Basebat Fisld/ 200 seat grandstond

48014 sl 1601 37,5&1740'

I & ¢
(U] C 5
0 s ¢ 0|
ts $850,000;
s I Y

SUBTOTAL $8,532.24
15.00% 51,279,636|

7-8 Grade, set up lof future §-4 Addition & Alhlelic Area

ign/Bi ion/Conste. Conli Y Assumes early 2016 bid
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $9.812,07¢
DEVELOPMENT COSTS - !
I?EA Design/Engineating Fees, Kilchen Equip, 15.00% $1,471.811 Typlcally 15:25% of construclion costs
Securly, Tasting, Finuncing, Commisioning. ele.
TOTAL DEVELOPMENTE $1,471,811
TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION i $11,283,887

Commenis

fThis option wit be used in conjuntion with either ‘Remodel 4-6 AP*

ROUGH MAGNITUDE OF
COST $25,080,015

CY O3S Unlt  Unit Cost Cost Eshimote Remarks
Athlelic Area
[Now Consluclion 20,905 sf 160 $3.344.800, Assume areo Is an addilion onlo Middie
Compelition gym. seating, locker rooms School at a later dole, Cosi may be sEghtly tess
if done in conjunclion with MS addition
Site Development {included in $F cost) i 10 Assumes majority ol site work was compleled
very minimol site work assumed eafier ond thot porking s adequate for addition
occupants of assembly/albtelic area
SUBTOTAL)
Dasign/Bid/inllalion/Consh. Contingency 15.00% $501.720)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $3,844,520f
7800, $1.077.07¢ Assumad infiation i bid in 2021
DEVELOPMENT COSIS !
rFF_E, Design{Enginesring Fees 15.00% 5576.9773‘ Typlcolly 15-25% of consluction cosls
security, Testing, Financing, Commisioning. elc.
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT] $574,978)
TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION { $5,600,524

Comments

ICMBA can not perdict morkel conditions or Inflations. Inflation is based on 5% a yeor over 5 yeors




REMODEL MIDDLE SCHOOL (GRADES 4-6) AT ARNOLDS PARK

NEW GRADES 7-8 SCHOOL AT MILFORD

CHALLENGES

B See all Challenges listed in Scenario #1: Remodel Existing Grades 5-8 Middle School at Arnolds Park.
B Staffing for both buildings will change. (Administrative comment.)

B Construction at two separate sites — including site developmentat both.

43



SCENARIO 3: PHASE | NEW 7-8 SCHOOL ADDITION AT MILFORD

HIGH SCHOOL + PHASE 2 NEW 5-6 ADDITION (FUTURE)

- GOALS / PURPOSES:

B Split up front construction costs
B Temporary continued use of Arnolds Park Building during interim.No renovations / additions.

®  Grades 7-8 to be at Milford on High School Campus first to take advantage of shared programs, spaces and staff

L/ L/



T )
7-8 Building Addition ‘

Approx 48,000 SF
5-6 Pod Expansion :
Approx 17,228 SF PIQYQFQU?d
Athletic Area
Approx 21,000 SF
Baseball
Field
5
£
@
5
&
NORTH

Not To Scale

NEW MIDDLE SCHOOL - IN PHASES

Existing
Hs




NEW MIDDLE SCHOOL — IN PHASES

CONSTRUCTION COSIS Quaniity  Unit  Unti Cos! Cosl £slimale Remarks CONSTRUCTION COSIS Guontity  Unlt  Unlt Cost Cost Estimote Remarks
New Middle School 7-8 Athlelic Area
INew Conshuclion 48014 ol 160] $7.682.2404 7-8 Grade, sel up for lulure 5-6 Addifion & Alhlatic Area lew Conslruclion 20905 st 140] 3.344.8 Assume area is on oddition onto Middle
Compelition gym, sealing, locker rooms School at alater dale, Cost may be sightly less
Poes NOT Include Athletic Area (LI G if done in conjunchion wilh MS addition
Daes NOTinclude Shared Clagsroom (LI ¢
Does NOTinclude 5-6 classronms [ b
jSite Davelopment is Site Development {included in 5F cost) Is &[ Assumies mojorily of sile work wos completed
Access dive, parking very minimal site work assymed earfier ond tha! parking Is odequole for addition
occupanis of assembly/alhletic orea
Baseball Feld/ 200 seol grondstand Is
SUBTOTAL] $3,344 8
SUBTOTAL
Deslgn/Bld/Inflotion/Constr, Conlingency 15.00% 501,720
Design/Bidfinfiation/Constr. Canlingency 15.00% Assumes eatly 2016 bid
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION] $3,846,520 '
TOYAL CONSTRUCTION| $9.812,074 28.00% $1.077.024) Assurned inflation it bid in 2021
DEVELOPMENT COSIS DEVELOPMENT COSTS —
FFE, Dosign/Engneeling Fees, RIchen Equip. 15.00% 7471811 Typlcatly 15-25% of consluction costs FFFE. Design/Engineening Fees T5.007% T576.978] Typlcolly 1525% of construction cosls
Securily, Testing, Financing. Commisioning. elc, Secunty, Testing, Financing, Commisloning, elc.
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT] $1,471,811 TOTAL DEVELOPMENT] $576,976]
TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION i $11,283,887 {IOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION | $5,600,524
Comments
[Th's oplion wil be used in conjuntion with either ‘Remodel 4-6 AP” Comments

JCMBA con not perdict markel conditions or inflations. Inflofion is based on 5% a yeor over 5 yeaors

CONSTRUCTION COSTS Quanfify Unit  Unit Cost Cost Estimate Rematks

5-& Grade Pod

iNew Construction 17,228 o 160] 327564801 Assurme area ks an addilion onto Middie
Simblar to 7-8 Pod School at afaler dole, Cost may be skghliy less

i done in conjunclion with MS addilion

Site Development {inciuded in SF cost) i 10 Assumes mojority of site work was completed
very minime site work eatier and thal porking Is adequate lor additionot
occuponts
SUBTOTAL $2.754.480(
Dasign/Bid/Inflotion/Conske, Confingency 15.00% $413.472
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION, $3,189.952)
A3.00%, 31.997.07C Assumed infiation i bid in 2076

DEVELOPMENT COSTS

FFE, Design/Engineering Fees, Playground Equip. 1590_7; $475,493 Typically 15-25% of conslruction costs
Securty, Testing, Financing, Commisioning, ete,

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT] $475,493)

ROUG H MAGNITUDE OF TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION ] $5,642,515
C O ST $ 22 ,42 6 y 926 22‘"3‘:‘22": not perdici morket condifions or inflations. Intiation is bosed on $% a yeor over 10 years




PHASE | NEW 7-8 SCHOOL ADDITION AT MILFORD

PHASE 2 NEW 5-6 SCHOOL ADDITION (FUTURE) AT MILFORD

CHALLENGES

B Existing Arnolds Park Middle School will not be updated — no renovations.
B Phase 2 will require future funding considerations.
® |nflation and separate packaging costs of splitting construction.

m  Staffing for both buildings will change. (Administrative comment.)



| SCENARIO 4: NEW GRADES 5-8 MIDDLE SCHOOL AT MILFORD

GOALS / PURPOSES:

B Maximize shared staff and facilities with Middle School and High School on same campus, physically attached.
m  Updated programmatic organization to meet changing curriculum (spatial design)

8 Long range planning for Milford’s High School Campus

e



Addition
Approx 82,000 SF
Playground
Existing
HS

I

I

|

1

|

i

]

g 1
E L
8 1

£ 0

-

A

1

¢

|
I

NORTH

Not To Scale

NEW MIDDLE SCHOOL — GRADES 5-8




NEW MIDDLE SCHOOL — GRADES 5-8

CONSTRUCTION COSTS Quaniity  Unlt  Unit Cost Cost Eslimate Remarks
New Middle School 5.8
New Construction 82,000 sf 160 $13,120,000] Assumes minimal remodel of HS 4,000-8,000st
includes Athlelic Area ‘ o sf 160 $0) ‘
Includie 5-6 classrooms [V 160 $0) |
|
Site Development Is $850,000) |

Access drive, parking

BBaseball Field/ 200 seal grandstand Is $350.000
SUBTOTAL $13,970,000
IDesign/Bid/Inflation/Conslr. Conlingency 15.00% $2,095,500 Assumes early 2016 bid
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION] $16,045,500
IDEVELOPMENT COSTS
IFFE, Design/Engineering Fees, Kitchen Equip. 15.00% $2,409,825 Typically recommend 15-25% of construction costs
Security, Testing, Financing, Commisioning, efc.
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT] $2,409,825}
TOTAL PROJECT COST OPINION | $18,475,325

Comments
Program is or 86,146 st but it is assumed thal approx. 6,000sf could be accomplished with remodeling existing HS spaces
Single phases project will have slightly different st then multi phase projects

ROUGH MAGNITUDE OF
COST $18,475,325



NEW GRADES 5-8 MIDDLE SCHOOL AT MILFORD

CHALLENGES

B Site development will require adding access road(s) and moving baseball field

B FElectrical Utilities



Red Oak Community School District

Scope Document for Master
Plan and Programming

ALLEY-POYNER

January 7, 2016

A



Alley Poyner Macchietto Team

Daric O'Nedl - Jay Palu ___ Eric Westman
Architect Architect __ Architect

Engineering Technologies, Inc.
Janey Mass Todd Moeller | |Ustin Veik
Architect Architect

1 Engineer

JFSCO Engineering

Monica Erickson
Architect

Adam Cramm
Architect

Pete Crawford

Engineer

53



Goals

Become the district of choice
Reduce operational costs that affect the general fund
Maximize existing space and square footage

Provide environments that enhance and improve the
educational experience for all students and staff

Create community pride in the schools
Move forward with community based solution

)

@

@



Process for Community

ased Outcomes

1. Assess current deficiencies and needs

Accessibility Code | ADA
1. 201 Equity Report
Life Safety Code
1. Fire Alarm | Fire Sprinklers | Egress | FEMA
2. Compare changes to 2013 Facility Assessment / Condtions Report
Security
HVAC | Plumbing | Electrical
1. Compare changes to 2013 Facility Assessment / Condtions Report
Learning, Administrative and Activity Environments
1. Students
Classrooms / teachers
STEM
Media center / library
Information Technology
Performing Arts
Band, choir, stage productions
Community Partnerships
Visual arts
Athletics
Trade / Technical related
Others as determined necessary through public engagement

© O NG A NN

SERS

55




Process for Community
Based Outcomes

2. Provide comparables

1. Information gathered from other districts within the Hawkeye 10 and a 60 mile
radius of Red Oak will be used

3. Assess operational costs

1. Staff, Transportation, Utilities, Maintenance

4, Educate diverse community committee

1. Establish focus groups to create priorities
1. Prioritize Needs VS Wants

5. Create options and scenarios based on
assessment, focus group priorities, and
community input

1. See potential options to stimulate discussion later in this document
2. Present these options to community (Public Meeting 2)
3 Refine based on feedback and input

1. Take solution back to community committee and focus groups
4, Refine again based on feedback and input
5. Present updated options to community (Public Meeting 3)

6. Refine based on feedback and input
1. Take solution back to community committee and focus groups




Process for Community
Based Outcomes

6. Look at Sources and Uses of Funding

1. Current options '
Options if PPEL is passed again

Options if SAVE is extended

Options if BOND is passed

Energy Audits and Utility Company Incentives
What areas could be good for private donations?

SICI NN

/. Generate Master Plan and Implementation Concepts

1. Present to community committee and focus groups
1. Refine based on feedback and input
2. Present to community (Public Meeting 4)

8. Community and Focus Groups makes
recommendation to School Board for adoption of
Master Plan

1. Board considers adoption of Master Plan

2. Board considers implementation concepts that may of may nor require a bond
resolution to move forward




Inman Campus

« Process for community based outcomes as outlined earlier in this
document :

Potential options to stimulate discussion
¢ Bring pre-K to site
« Add 4th grade to site
» Add 4th and 5th grade to site
* |s there enough space to add even more?

Evaluate kitchen
 What is the capacity of the current kitchen?
« What would it take for this kitchen to serve the entire district?

®

Other options as they evolve through community input

58



Washington Campus

* Process for community based outcomes as ROAR options cont/'nued
outlined earlier in this document . Club spaces |
» Potential options to stimulate discussion « Tag a Longs
» Can additional space be added onto this * Club sports
building to bring another grade here? « PTO
« Bring pre-K and K to site, early childhood, . EFA

developmental K

» Before and After School “Kids Club” day
care program

* ROAR (Red Oak Academic Resource) Center * Review adjacent properties and their
o District Offices usefulness

* Partnerships with other Educational * Bus and vehicle parking
Agencies * |ncorporate items for life safety, accessibility,

 Regional Alternative School and equity report

« Facilities and Transportation offices » Other options as they evolve through
community input

o FBLA
e Shared Conference Center

59



ddle School Building

Process for community based
outcomes as outlined earlier in this .
document

Potential options to stimulate
discussion
* Leave 6 - 8 on site
« Add 5th grade to site
« Add 4th and 5™ grade to site
 Make this a 3-6 campus

Review ways to increase parking

Can this building be used as'the ROAR
Center described for Washington?

Can this building be the STEM center
for the area?

* |f the middle school is removed, options to

keep the gymnasium and improve it

* Provide for a complete remodel of s :

everything

| : :
* Other options as they evolve through
community input
¢ Costs to mothball
» Costs to demolish
* Value on the market

* Remodel for housing or some other

use by the private sector

» Additional surface parking for

gymnasium usage

o,



High School Campus

¢ Process for community based outcomes
as outlined earlier in this document

» Continues effort BLDD has already started

e Auditorium upgrades
* Evaluate kitchen :

e Potential OptiOﬂS to stimulate discussion o What is the CapaCIty Of the Current (
« 9-12, 7-8, 6-8, 4-5 kitchen? . *
 Tech Center “ « What would it take for this kitchen
s STEM ‘ to serve 4-127
» Athletics +» Other options as they evolve through
o Performing Arts 4 community input
» Visual Arts

e District Offices

 Bring 7 - 8 to site

 Bring 6 - 8 to site

o Add 5th grade to site

» Add 4th and 5th grade to site
« Competition gym



Remaining Sites

« Webster
* Costs to mothball
» Costs to demolish
¢ Value on the market

* Bancroft
» Costs to mothball
» Costs to demolish
* Value on the market

* Legion Park
» Footbal field maintenance and upgrades
» Baseball field maintenance and upgrades
 Review Partnerships

o Softball Complex
* Field use, maintenance, and upgrades
* Review Partnerships

* Tennis Courts
 Use and upgrades
* Review partnerships

b



Schedule Concept

Focus Groups

12016 e 2017
1Jan, Feb Mar Apr, May _ June July Aug Oct Nov Jan Feb

&

wn
(D
©
=t
v
1)
(@}

NN IROEDDEAOENNERIN DRI R e R

_

b

A AL A RS LA

3
h
b
b
3
3§
i
b
§
h
P
p
h

]
i
]
%
I i
j &,
&
Y
9
%
]

b
3
h
p
p

{

o el oo ey R B B B s B B O R o - B B 0 TR B B e R (B o 0
U EQEEONERE RS ERNlEE SR EE RO R
el =Rl R Pl B B B R s M R M 0 Bl o B - B )

Space & Issues

Public Info Assessments
Meeting 1

¢+ The Process
¢ Equity Issues
« Life Safety

»  Accessibility mee
¢« Code e Priorities ¢«  Present Master Plan and

Sticky Dot Implementation Options
Votes

Public Meeting 3
> Community
Feedback

I NUNN BN DU R ENI NI A NN IO ERNANBUENDNEY

8
&
M
B
"
B
a
2
5
o
2]
=
@
ﬂx
= K
b
]
)
SHE
2]
]
)
]
]
H
]
]
2]
]
@
a
@

B
a8
5]
i}
B
B

?”’7

; w ; . . 2nd Tuesday of September 15t Tuesday of December
Public Meeting 2 Public Meeting 4 Potential Special Election Date Potential Special Election Date




'mplementation Concept

Phase 1: 0-12 months implementation

» Dept. of Education Equity Issues (ADA/Accessibility) that do not conflict with future
implementation plans

» Reorganization that has minimal construction cost and does not conflict with future
implementation items

« Other immediate needs required to maintain operations of facilities that are not in conflict with
future implementation items '

Phase 2: 1-4 years implementation

> Priorities and phasing per community based plan

» Transitional space if needed to implement renovation plans per budget limitations
» New construction plans to implement long term plans per budget limitations

Phase 3: 5+ years implementation

o Priorities lower on the need/want list that complete implementation of the Master Plan

o Iterr|15 as the Master Plan is revisited every 5 years and as the regional climate of PK-12 education
evolves

o4



Cost of Work Proposal

* Approx. $50,000 worth of effort at NO COST to the School District

+ Deliverables
 Time frame: Jan - May 2016
« Will provide PDF files of all drawings/reports/analysis

« Will provide hard copies to School District as requested
ROCSD will pay for printing reimbursables

« Wil provide graphics as needed for project based website and communication by others

* Will provide graphics as needed for bond referendum if that is the direction the community and
board decides

» |f the School District proceeds with any of the implementation outcomes from this process, the
School District will engage with APMA for architectural services related to that implementation.

Proposal Accepted by

Print Name Title

Signature

Date

65



T
1

o JANCOT 2018

January 6,206 —wtome

[ nvEp

To the administration or to whom it may concern,

| am writing to inform you that | will be seeking out other career opportunities following the
current school year. | have enjoyed working with you and have learned many skills to assist in my

future. | thank you for the experience and assistance you have all given to me over the past year and a
half.

Sincerely,

Emily Stout

blo



RGN T ]m
JAN0B 2016 =

Red Oak Community School District R
Staff Selection Recommendation

Date: N e

Building: Admin HS( MS "WIS IPS ECC Trans

Position: WI ' /«/f;_u//q}/ 4’1«' o
Name: 4 /z /7755&

Certified: }// .
Lane: e /
20 ? -/
ﬁ géi 9 %% (2

Step:

Salary: }éa? v, 4

Classified:
Hourly Rate:

Hours Per Day:

i ﬁ;
/ ﬁrlnﬁlpal/DlrectO%

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

b7



